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IN REPLY REFER TO FILE NO.

Mr. Kevin DuJan

Story Time Digital Media

Sent via email to: storvtimewithmeganfoxfaigmaij.com

Dear Mr. DuJan:

Please be advised that the undersigned represents the Rolling Meadows Library ("Library"). The Library
is in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA") Request which was received by the Library on
April 1,2017.

Pursuant to 5 ILCS 140, Section 3e (ii), (lii), (v), (vi) and (vii), the Library will need an additional five (5)
business days to respond to your FOIA request. The date for the Library's response is therefore extended
to April 14,2017.

This correspondence is sent pursuant to 5 ILCS 140 3(f).

Very truly yours,
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